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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities

Philip Powlick, Director

Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section
Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant
Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant

Subject: Advice No. 08-06, Compliance Filing to Implement the Commission’s Phase |
Order on Revenue Requirement in Docket No. 07-035-93.

Date: August 13, 2008

This filing was submitted in compliance with the Utah Public Service Commission’s Phase |
Order on Revenue Requirement in Docket No. 07-035-93. Rocky Mountain Power (the
“Company”) filed a proposed tariff page associated with Tariff P.S.C.U. No. 47 of the Company
applicable to electric service in the State of Utah. Proposed Schedule 97 applies a uniform
percentage increase to all tariff customers’ bills as a line item for service. The Company has
requested an effective date of August 13, 2008.

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) has done a preliminary review of Schedule 97, which
is the Tariff Rider Rate, and verified the Company’s filing. The Division recommends the rate
increases be granted on an interim basis until the Division can complete an more complete
review. After the completion of that review, the Division will issue a memo to the Commission
with its final recommendation.

Cc: Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power
Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services
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